
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TO:    Youth Entrepreneur Camp Participant 

 

FROM:  Julie Wood, Director 

    More Than a Lemonade Stand Youth Entrepreneur Camp 

 

DATE:   (include date) 

 

RE:    Introduction to Youth Entrepreneur Camp Week 

 

We are excited for your participation in the upcoming Youth Entrepreneur Camp on 

(dates, time and location). We have many fun activities including:  

 

 A Business Simulation where you create and sell products 

 Computer projects including creating your own business cards and a business 

presentation 

 Fun games  

 Guest Speakers and Field trips to area businesses 

 A Team Lemonade Stand Competition  

 

If you could start thinking about some business ideas that you would like to work on 

during the camp as your individual project that would be great. If you already have one 

that’s even better! Also, think about any graphics or pictures you might like to use on 

your own business card and in promoting your business as we will be creating business 

cards for you to use in your own business. 

 

Even though this is a fun interactive camp, we expect you to exhibit respect for the 

instructors and your peers.  If you do not exhibit these behaviors you may be sent home. 

Please make sure the read the expectations document and sign it along with your parent 

or guardian. 

  

Again, we look forward to working with you at the upcoming camp. If you have any 

questions please feel free to call me at (include number). 

 

See you at camp!   

 

 

 


